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Request for Information 

Request for Information II 

The following questions were prepared to collect more information for the current 
research project "Flame Deflector Protection System for Corrosion Control." Also, there 
are questions about the answers provided by NASA in the previous Request for 
Information I. 

1. Clarification of Scope of Application of New Protection System 
a. Please specify facilities/areas and their quantities for the application of new 

protection system. 
b. How many flame deflectors do you have at each launch complex? 
c. Do you have movable deflectors? If yes, are they also in the scope of application? 

2. Historical Data 
The research team plans to analyze historical data on shuttle launches and 
repair/maintenance expenditures in order to quantify the relationships between launches 
and minor and major repairs. For this task, please provide the relevant historical data 
below.

a. History of shuttle launches for the last 45 years. Please include the following 
information for each launch. 

i. Date of launch 
ii. Classification of locations, i.e., 39A, 39B, etc. 

iii. Type of launch vehicle, if not shuttle 

b. Historical record of contracts for the last 45 years, for the repair projects 
performed by outside contractors. Please include the following information 
for each repair project. 

i. Date of contract 
ii. Type of contract (fixed price or cost plus fee) 

iii. Project cost 
iv. Project duration 
v. Classification of facilities or areas repaired 

- Refractory concrete on flame deflector 
- Flame deflector steel structure 
- Walls and floor of flame trench 

c. History of internal work orders for the last 45 years, for maintenance and 
repairs not performed by outside contractors. please include the following 
information for each work order. 

i. Date 
ii. Project cost 

iii. Project duration 
iv. Classification of facilities or areas repaired 

Texas A&M University 	 1	 10/712008



Request for Information 

- Refractory concrete on flame deflector 
- Flame deflector steel structure 
- Walls and floor of flame trench 

3. Other Questions 
a. The research team is requesting a copy of the "OMTJJob Plan" cited in the 

NASA response to RFI I. 
b. Is it possible to obtain a copy of the plan for future launches? if yes, please 

provide a copy and the last anticipated shuttle launch. Also, is there a plan on 
the anticipated number of launches for the new vehicles? if so, please provide 
a general number. 

c. Can we expect a same number of launches at each complex on average in the 
future? In terms of NASA's use of the two launch complexes 39A and 39B, 
are there any differences or preferences between them with respect to future 
launches? 

Texas A&MUniversity	 2	 10/712008
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